m
Subject: RE: [EXT] GE Way Honorary Naming Resolution

From: Whitlock, Katina (GE Appliances, Haier) <Katina.Whitlock@geappliances.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 3:48 PM

To: Fowler, Jason D. <Jason.Fowler@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Howard, Caleb
A. <Caleb.Howard@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Shanklin, Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@louisvilleky.gov>; Hopkins, Hollie <Hollie.Hopkins@louisvilleky.gov>; Schadt,
Kathi <Kathi.Schadt@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXT] GE Way Honorary Naming Resolution

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good afternoon,

Thank you everyone for your support towards this effort. Yes. GE Appliances will contribute the funds of $188 for
payment of the signage. Please let me know if processing via a credit card is possible. If not, we will remit a check
payment.

Attached is a draft of the language for the resolution. Your assistance in crafting the language is greatly appreciated.

Katina Whitlock

Senior Manager, Community Engagement
GE Appliances, a Haier company

Mobile: 502-262-5705

www. geappliancesco.com

From: Fowler, Jason D. <Jason.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 3:34 PM

To: Brown, Jeffrey E <leffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Whitlock, Katina (GE Appliances, Haier)
<Katina.Whitlock@geappliances.com>; Howard, Caleb A. <Caleb.Howard@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Shanklin, Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@louisvilleky.gov>; Hopkins, Hollie <Hollie.Hopkins@louisvilleky.gov>; Schadt,
Kathi <Kathi.Schadt@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: [EXT] GE Way Honorary Naming Resolution

Good afternoon —

With regard to the issue of payment for the signage, if GE wishes to contribute these funds ($188), we will append GE’s
acceptance of this obligation to the resolution. An acknowledgement in response to this email should be fine.



Ms. Whitlock, please let me know if you’d like assistance in crafting language for the whereas clauses pursuant to the
sample | provided.

Thanks!
Jason

Jason D. Fowler

Assistant County Attorney

Office of Mike O’Connell | Jefferson County Attorney
First Trust Centre

200 S. Fifth Street, Suite 300N

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-6333

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended sclely for use by the
recipient and others autheorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.



